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July 2,1984

PGandE Letter No.: DCL-84-248

Mr. George W. Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Re: Docket No. 50-275, OL-DPR-76
Diablo Canyon Unit 1
IE Bulletin 80-11 - Evaluation of Masonry Walls

Dear Mr. Knighton:

PGandE's report on Safety-Related Masonry Walls, Diablo Canyon Plant Unit 1,
dated August 17, 1983, noted the fixes that were to be completed for
identified walls. The fixes have now been completed. The existing as-built
condition would not preclude additional modifications, if required. No
additional fixes are necessary from the analysis for line break and jet
impingement.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this material on the enclosed copy of this
letter and return it in the enclosed addressed envelope.

Sincerely,

.

cc: H. E. Schierling
Service List
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